EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
January 13, 2025
7:00

e 7:00pm CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE

o Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting

s+ CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS' REPORTS
o Reorganization/appointments

e LIAISON REPORTS

¢ SEWER REPORTS
o Director of Public Work’s Report
o Pennoni Engineer’s Report
o Big Fish Environmental Report

e APPROVAL OF MINUTES
o December 9, 2024

. PPROVAL OF INVOICES

Company Invoice # Amount Paid?

Pennoni 1256808 | $2,459.75
Gawthrop Greenwood 22066269 $538.50
Gawthrop Greenwood 22067461 $123.00
Gawthrop Greenwood 222069250 $266.50

Payment
Pennoni for Zimmerman Enviornmental - RCSTP | Application #3
UV Disinfection System Replacement (final) | $7,043.52
Integrated Controls 02315-04-00 | $1,365.00

e FINANCIAL REPORTS
o December 2024

e OLD BUSINESS




e 2025 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridiey Creek Plant compliance

January through December were in compliance with
PADEP permit requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Ongoing.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
Waest Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen MA
meets 1% Wed of each month at 6pm at the
West Goshen Township Building.

Attend meetings on guarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

(1) Sewer rate increase implemented July 2024.
(2) Development of 20-year+ Capital Improvement Plan
underway. (3) Continue to study sewer rates.

o NEW BUSINESS

o Reappointment of Gawthrop Greenwood Legal Services for 2025
o Approval of sewer camera purchase from HA DeHart & Son - $16,865.02

e CAPACITY REQUESTS

¢ ANY OTHER MATTER

e CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

e PUBLIC COMMENT

¢ ADIOURNMENT




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PAQILI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6188
€10-692-7T171

Date: January 13, 2025
To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 744,216 per day.

Meters:
o Were read on a daily basis

e Waesttown Way Meter
o On November 30, Lynn advised me that the Westtown Way meter was reading
high. The flows stayed high for several days, so | contacted Allied Control, A
technician came out a couple days before Christmas and verified that the meter
was correct.

C.C. Collection:
e The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis.
o Wet wells were cleaned, oil levels on equipment were checked.

e Racquet Club Apartments Contractor
o A contractor working at Racquet Club Apartments reported a blocked sewer
main. When the guys arrived, they noticed the contractor using a pressure
washer to clean the manholes in the complex, pushing grease into our line. Kevin
explained that they must capture the grease that they washed down. We went
into the manhole, removed the grease, jetted our lines, and captured all grease.

Ridley Creek Collection:
e The pumping station was visited on a daily basis.

e Seal Failure at Hershey Mill Station
o We received an alarm for a seal failure at the Hershey Mill station. The crew
pulled the pump and steam cleaned it prior to sending the unit out. A spare
pump was pulled off the shelf and installed.



CC interceptor:
e &I

o As/|stated in the meter report above, we were showing high flows at Westtown
Way. We were able to isolate the problem to quadrant 3. We began plugging the
interceptor line at each manhole. We did locate some small leaks at the
manholes which we can repair with pressure grout.

o On lanuary 3, 2025, Allied Control came out to repair the meter. The technician
downloaded several weeks of data which they will analyze to figure out the
problem. 1 called Mike Moffa at West Goshen to let him know we were working
with 1 &I.

o  We have been televising through the nighttime hours while the flows are down
and using the Jetter to pull the camera when needed. We have logged over 260
man-hours looking for 1 & L.

o Goshen Valiey

»  We definitely think we have | & | from the condominium’s developments.
Once we get into normal weather, we will start the process on pulling
manholes and plugging lines in the condominium’s complexes at night. |
spoke to the manager at Goshen Valley and told her the game plan and
that it will be up to them to make the repairs to the issues we find.

Alarms: 17

PA One Calls: 150

Monthly Rainfall: 4.52”

Lateral Repairs or Caps:




i L —T 1 o 1Y t_ 1

SO i_l_l!

,.

ooe

(vd onmsAsiieH) ey —@—  XeWAleQ—@— SAvAleq—o—  UlWAleQ—e—

|

XeW/BAY/UIA AleQ JeaA-T

i

0ot

0002~

000T-

000T

0002

ooor

© 0009



AR

' b@ﬁ!ﬂ]”f{;—z}'

!‘i\ ”’33
’ -

. x [ = ";' 2
555'_‘:'_‘{@5?15.
}%3' "‘{"!{5 _
5N L
NI,
RN

e ..

LT

ALEELL LTS

g
f

i

 Cle

o-W

‘.
y’,-
¢

| STANETAY
WA (-

Y,
Ce

”

L




LY/ R ST TS T

% Seuwstr
S e Foar
GronAS +

x0<

[-0-w
= loet voean

1S
B
4




Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER'S REPORT
January 9, 2025

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

e Caustic Soda Conversion — We submitted the 0&M Manual information for the system to the Township and
operator on January 7.

e UV Disinfection System - The Mechanical Contractor, Zimmerman, has submitted their final payment
application and closeout documents, and we provided a payment recommendation letter.
The only outstanding punchlist item remains the connection of the permanent alarm to the two UV modules.
John Laidley had begun to complete the alarm connections a couple months ago. The system is still being run
in Hand mode with one module On and the other Off in the meantime. After the alarms are connected, the UV
modules will be complete, and we will notify PADEP accordingly.

e Generator #2 Replacement — No activity by Pennoni since the last report.

o Electrical Supply Evaluation — The power supply meter was installed on December 5. The 25 days of power
supply monitoring was completed, and the power supply meter was removed on December 30. EnerGTest will
analyze the data and provide a report indicating if there were any notable electrical events or supply anomalies.
If there are no notable events or anomalies, we will notify EnerG Test to continue monitoring the power supply
for an additional 25 days.

e Arc Flash Study - It has been over five years since the last study, and there have been electrical equipment
changes, most notably the replacement of both generators. We contacted the company who performed the last
arc flash study, Clinger Electric, in November to obtain a quote. We provided additional information to them
thereafter per their request and are awaiting the quote.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

o Supplee Valley Pipe Lining - The awarded contractor, Vortex Services, updated their insurance certificate to
address the prior non-compliant certificate. The contract can now be executed and the Notice to Proceed can
be issued.

New Connections

o Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — Site construction has begun, and we are performing regular
inspections.

o 301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — Site construction has begun, and we are performing
regular inspections.

e 14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We are awaiting a plan resubmission to
address comments from our last review letter dated July 12, two of which are related to sanitary sewer.

o 1338 Morstein Road (WCU Foundation) - Three new homes are proposed in East Goshen with additional homes
in West Whiteland. No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

e 1344 Morstein Road — One new home is proposed. No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We previously
provided a comment letter on the plans on November 22.

e 107 N. Chester Road — One new house is proposed. No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 ‘ WwWw.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 2



EGMAU25001 Engineer's Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority January 9, 2025 Page 2 of 2

Chapter 94 Reports
o We initiated preparation of the 2024 Chapter 94 Reports, which are due for submission to PADEP by March 31.

END OF REPORT



RCSTP Monthly Operations Report

January 2025

Big Fish

Environmental Services Inc.

Executive Summa

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for December 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for December 2024. Caustic
usage decreased to 54.34 gallons per day from 63.53 gallons per day last month. Aluminum
sulfate solution volumes increased to a daily average of 74 gallons per day from the previous
standard of 69.4 gallons per day last month. No significant mechanical or operational issues were
observed during the SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering did not encounter any significant
mechanical or operational issues. There were no odor complaints during the month.

Table 1
December 2024- Final Effluent - Outfall 001

Flow CBOD5 Total Nitrogen TS5 NH4-N Total Phosphorus | Fecal Coliform
NPDES Permit MGD Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ lbs/ | Geo | Geo

Discharge Limitations | Average | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean

0.75 10 62 Report | Report [ 10 62 25 44 0.5 3 200 1,000

Inst.Max | 20 94 15 94 5 1

Sample Date
December 3, 2024 0.276 26 6.0 5.68 131 | 45 104 | 010 | 023 | 010 | 023 1 0.0000
December 10,2024 | 0.245 23 47 5.81 119 5.0 102 | 010 | 020 | 010 | 020 1 0.0000
December 17, 2024 0.317 23 6.1 0.70 19 45 119 | 010 026 | 0.16 042 1 0.0000
December 24, 2024 0.351 20 5.9 7.30 14 40 17 | 010 | 029 | 0.15 0.44 1 0.0000

i Tl et gl Bl Pl Boe o e ;

Average 0297 | 23 | 57 | 487 | 120 | 45 | 110 | 010 | 025 | 043 | 032 | 1 | 00000
Minimum 0245 | 20 | 47 | 070 | 19 | 40 | 102 | 010 | 020 | 010 | 020 | 1 |0.0000
Maximum 0351 | 26 | 61 | 730 | 214 | 50 | 119 | 010 | 029 | 016 | 044 | 1 |0.0000

Treatment Process Operation

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for December
2024. The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.13 mg/L compared to the permit
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples were consistently in single digits. The results remain
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The monthly average TSS is reported as 4.5 mg/L
compared to the discharge limitation of 10 mg/L.



Table 2

December 2024 - Influent Wastewastef

Fhosphorus,Total,
Flow 80D5 CBODS T8 NH4-N TN, mg/L mgfl
Design Basis mgfL |ibs/day| mgfL |ibsfday| mgft |lbs/day| mg/L |lbs/day! mgfL |lbs/day | mg/L |lbs/day
MGD
Average | 335 | 2,008 | WA NA 320 ;2,001 32 200 48 301 8.1 5
© SampleDate
December 3, 2024 243 576 208 495 192 455 360 8 524 124 6.1 144
December 10, 2024 305 714 2n 543 244 478 130 65 50.7 99 683 | 134
December 17, 2024 208 664 130 135 IL] 497 304 68 Al6 106 | 562 | 125
December 24, 2024 629 | 1,742 | 521 § 1443 | 1288 797 110 i 9.16 54 ]
Average 0.280 191 93¢ 334 204 237 557 35 82 531 175 | 693 | 104
Minimum 0.235 243 576 | 2080 1 495 192 455 30 65 416 a9 562 | 125
Maximum 033 620 | 1,742 | 521 | 1443 | 288 197 a0 110 | 618 171 | 916 | 24

Table 2 represents the water quality data of the flow entering the plant at the doghouse manhole
where the composite samples were collected in December, 2024,

Table 3

December 2024 - Applebrook - Out Fall 002
Flow £B0D5 Total Nitrogen 188 NHE-N PhosphorusYotal | Fecal Coliform
: NPDES Permit
: Average | mgfL | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean
0135 | 25 Report | Report | 30 20 | s | o5 | 3 | 200 | 1,000
. December 3, 2024 26 0.72 | 568 | 156 45 124 | 610 | 003 | 016 | 003 1 | 00000

Average 0.033 26 | 072 | 568 | 156 | 43 i2 | 030 ¢ 003 | 010 | 003 1 | 00000
Minimum 0033 26 | 072 | 568 | 156 | 45 12 | 610 ; 003 | 010 | 003 1| 00000
Maximum 0,033 26 | 0J2 | 568 | 156 | 43 12 | 010 ¢ 003 | 610 | 003 [ 00000

Table 3 represents the water quality data of the flow pumped to Applebrook Golf Course in

December 2024
PA DEP

No activity

Pennoni Associates

No activity

Page2 of 4



Significant Rainfall

During December, there were Ten (10) days where rain occurred. There were 3 days where rain
accumulation was greater than 0.50"

December 12th- 1.00"
December 16th- 0.82"
December 28th- 0.62"

Total rainfall for December was 3.95 inches

Chemical Data

T T . - December 2024 R
Chemical - ... - _D__aily_Avefage L _ Total Monthly
Caustic Scda, gal 54.54 1,685
Aluminum Sulfate solution, gal 74 2,294
Sludge Dewatering, gal* 37,222 558,334

*15 days of sludge dewatering

There was an increase of 81,332 gallons of sludge dewatering during the month of December
compared to November.

Minor Preventative Maintenance
Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.
Skimmed surface of disc fillers daily
Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned buildings and laboratory.

Major Repairs or Upgrades

-Disk filter #2 drive chain repaired and re-tensioned

Upcoming Repairs or Upgrades

-New Alum pump to be installed

-install new alum valve actuators

Page 3 of 4



Flow Data

December 20624
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
Influent Wastewater to
Screching Building 10.026 323,422 412,260
Influent Wastewater to
SBRs 12.524 403,993 508,096
Internal Recycle 2.498 80,572 120,174
Treated Effluent to Disc
Filters 14.917 384,429 465,712
Final Effluent Discharge 10.130 327.000 539,000
Applebrook Golf Course® 0.268 33,195 40,584

*The Applebrook pump only ran for the first 8 days of December before it was turned off until

next season

The plant hydraulic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

There were no high flow events d.uring the month of December 2024

Paged of 4




Radie RN B T P

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
December 9, 2024

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
December 9, 2024 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building.

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Dana Pizarro, Chairman

Walter Wujcik, Vice Chairman

Kevin Cummings

Sean Ellsworth

John Stipe

Also in attendance were:

Mark Miller (Director of Public Works),
Michele Truitt (Supervisor)

Dave Ware (Finance Director),
Patrick McKenna (Attorney)

Robert Jefferson (Attorney)

Stacey Fuller (Attorney)

Mike Ellis (Pennoni).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS - Board of Supervisors NPDES ~ National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PM— Prevention Maintenance

EPA — Environmental protection Agency PR — Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
I&I - Inflow & Infiltration SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant S50 — Sanitary System Overflow

PWD - Public Works Department WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Dana asked for a moment of silence for our police, fire fighters, EMT and military.

Dana asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report
None

MA 12-9-24 draft 1



N GO SO L L R

Liaison Reports
1. Conservancy Board - Walter mentioned that they had a tree planting behind Bellingham with the

help of Mark Miller and Public Works department.

SEWER REPORTS

1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for December 9, 2024,

Monthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 716,702 gallons per day.

Meters:
s Were read on a daily basis
+ We have a problem with the Westtown Way meter reading high since 11/30/24.

C.C, Collection:
» The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis.
» Wet wells were washed down
» No problems to report

Ridley Creek Plant
e The utility water pump quit working. We assisted the plant operator by pulling the pump
and taking it to our repair shop. I told them we needed it back right away and they turned it
around in one day. Lenni was able to install the pup the next morning.
» We are scheduled to move the new generator to Ridley on Tuesday. Lenni will be
disconnecting the old generator and making the switch.
+ The flock tank was knocked offline when a circuit breaker tripped. We had to wait for the
breaker to come in, which Lenni replaced.

Alarms; 12
PA 1 Calls: 112

Monthly Rainfall: 3.0”

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 6 lateral caps were replaced.

MA 12-9-24 draft 2



P o=

26

27
28
29

30

31
32

33
34
35

36
37

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated December S, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion - We previously prepared a draft 0&M Manual for the system that
was submitted to the Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review
now that the system is up and running so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System —No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The only outstanding
punch list item is the connection of the permanent alarm to the two UV modules. John
Laidley has begun to complete the alarm connections. The system is still being run in Hand
mode with one module On and the other Off in the meantime. After the alarms are connected,
the UV modules will be complete and we will notify PADEP accordingly.

The Mechanical Contractor, Zimmerman, has submitted their final payment application. We
are awaiting the closeout documents before providing the payment recommendation letter.

Generator #2 Replacement — No activity by Pennoni since the last report.

Electrical Supply Evaluation — Installation of the power supply meter and the first 25 days
of power supply monitoring is scheduled for December 5. If there are no notable electric
surge or related events in the first 25 days, we will notify EnerG Test to leave the monitor in
place for an additional 25 days.

Separate of the power monitoring — An updated arc flash study should be considered in the
near future since it has been over five years since the last study and there have been electrical
equipment changes, most notably the replacement of both generators. As requested by the
MA, we contacted the company who performed the last arc flash study, Clinger Electric, on
November 22 to obtain a quote. When received, the quote can be considered in the 2025
budgeting. We anticipate it can occur separate of and after the power monitoring.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — We are confirming acceptability of Insurance coverages from
the awarded contractor, Vortex Services, with Township staff. Once the documents are
deemed acceptable, the contract can be executed and Notice To Proceed can be issued. .

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — We have continued to review construction
submittals and shop drawings in advance of construction.

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — We reviewed construction submittals
and shop drawings. The developer is finalizing financial security and legal agreements after
which construction can comment.

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We are awaiting a plan
resubmission to address comments from our last review letter dated July 12, two of which are

MA 12-9-24 draft 3



16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

related to sanitary sewer.

¢ 1338 Morstein Road (WCU Foundation) — It was confirmed that East Goshen does not need
to fill out or sign the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer since no existing or proposed East
Goshen public sanitary sewer pipes are associated with the project. After all the Sewage
Facilities Planning Mailer Components are completed with West Whiteland Township, the
Applicant can submit to DEP.

e 1344 Morstein Road — One new home is proposed. We reviewed plans and the Sewage
Facilities Planning Mailer, and we provided a comment letter on November 22,

e 107 N. Chester Road — One new house is proposed. The Applicant submitted updated plans
that addressed our prior comments, We coordinated sign-off of the Sewage Facilities
Planning Mailer and Capacity Determination form with Public works. The forms were
returned to the Applicant’s Engineer for them to submit to DEP. The Applicant also needs to
obtain a PenmDOt Highway Occupancy Permit for their driveway

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for November 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for November 2024. Caustic
usage increased to 63.53 gallons per day from 50 gallons per day last month. Aluminum sulfate
solution volumes increased to an average of 69.4 gpd from the previous standard of 66.9 gallons per
day last month, No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the SBR
treatment process. Sludge dewatering did not encounter any significant mechanical or operational
problems. There were no odor complaints during the month.

Note: Page 3 should be changed from October to November.

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the November 18, 2024 meeting were approved as amended.

Approval of Invoices

1. Walter made a motion to approve payment of Pennoni Invoice #1250591 in the amount of
$945.00. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

2. Kevin made a motion to approve payment of E & W Equipment Co Invoice #831 in the amount of
$13,498.20 (paid). Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Kevin made a motion to approve payment of Sherwood Logan Invoice #94202 in the amount of
$17,772.28(paid). John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Reports

Dave Ware provided the following report: Year to date November 2024, the Municipal Authority
recorded $724,946.66 in revenues (primarily from Sewer Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating
transfers) and $716,796.83 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital costs, Flygt pump, Chester

MA 12-9-24 draft 4



—
SN G0 = CY VB W N

Lo L0 L0 L L L2 L2 W W WM MR DD PR BRI DO DD e s ok ok o ok ok et et
NGO ~IONWD R Wk e OO0~ b L= OO o0 -] ONLh Bl B e

Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies, West Goshen capital sewer tapping and bond,
RCSTP Caustic Soda, quarterly recharges, engineering, and audit expenses). The net result of
operations is $8,149.83. As of November 30, 2024, the fund balance was $15,711.99.

Old Business - None

1. 2025 Proposed Budget - Dave reviewed the proposed 2025 budget. Kevin made a motion to
accept the 2025 Budget as proposed by Dave Ware. Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Goals — The goals were reviewed.

New Business —

1. Pennoni Proposed 2025 Rates - Mike reviewed the proposed rates for 2025 which is an average
increase of 2.96%. He reviewed expenses and explained the different reports he does, Kevin made a
motion to accept Pennoni’s engineering services hourly rates for 2025 as shown in their memo dated
October 23, 2024 signed by Mike Ellis. Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Any Other Matter - None

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Kevin moved to adjourn the meeting. Walter seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously, The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, January 13, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 12-9-24 draft 5



/—j |NVOICE Remlt Payment To:
= Pennonl Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328
Phlladelphia, PA 19182-7328
Invoice No : 1256809
Mark Miller Invoice Date : 01/09/2025
East Goshen Munlcipal Authority Project : EGMAU24001
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : 2024 General
Services

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

For Services Rendered Through 12/31/2024

FINAL INVOICE

November and December Engineer's Reports. Reviewed November and December RCSTP Operator's Reports. Altended
November and December MA meelings.

UV Replacement: Processed Zimmerman's final payment application, reviewed certified payrolls, and requested
remalning contract closeoul docs.

Coordinated with EnerGtest and RCSTP operator for Instaliation of the power supply meter. Requested quote from
Clinger Electric Corp for RCSTP arc flash study.

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining: Provided comments to contractor abouf non-compliant insurance coverages.

Biliing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,459.75 39,391.50 41,851.25
Limit 42,000.00
Remaining 148.75
Labor

Hours Rafe Amotnt
Authorily Engineer 7.75 163.00 1,185,756
Senior Professional 1.00 148.00 148.00
Staff Professional 7.50 120.00 900.00
Associate Professional 2.00 113.00 226.00
Totals 18.25 2,459.75

Total Labor 2,459.75

Totai this Involce $2,459.75

//é/z{

APPROVED B\'A =

‘DATE PADI_ 2l 0
CHECK #:‘i ‘;;—1 — RE
CHARGED TOr L F—M & —ra

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Involces outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month,




Project: EGMAL24001

Pennoni Joh No.: 2024 General Services
Invoice No: 1258809
Invoice Perjod: 11/11/2024 to 12/31/2024
initial Authorization: S 42,000,00 Date: 1/9/2025
Contract Amount: S 42,000.00
Previously Involced: S 39,391.50
Current Involce: S 2,459.75
invoiced to Date (§): S 41,851.25
involced {o Date (%) 100%
Remalning Budget {(3): S 148.75
Remaining Budget (%): 0%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2024 General Services
Phase Budget: ) 42,000,060
Previously Invoiced: 5 39,391.50
Current Invoice: s 2,459.75
Ivoiced to Date ($): S 41,851.25
invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget {$): S 148.75
Remaining Budget (%}): 0%

Comments:  FINAL INVOICE

November and December Engineer's Reports, Reviewed November and Decembsr RCSTP
Operator's Reports. Altended November and December MA meetings.

UV Replacement: Protessed Zimmerman's final payment application, reviewed certified
payrolls, and requested remaining contract closeout docs.

Coordinated with EnerGtest and RCSTP opsrator for installatlon of the power supply meter,
Requested quote from Clinger Electric Corp for RCSTP arc flash study,

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining: Provided comments to confractor about non-compliant insurance
coverages.



January 9, 2025
EGMAU22004

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Attn:  Mark Miller, Birector of Public Works
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Payment Application #3 Recommendation Letter
RCSTP UV Disinfection System Replacement, Contract No. RCSTP-2023-01 (General Contract)

Dear Mr, Miller:

The Contractor, Zimmerman Environmental, has submitted the third and final invoice for work completed for the subject
project. We have confirmed with the RCSTP Operator that all general contract work, including breakdown of the
temporary UV system, installation of the permanent UV system and controls, and instaltation of the jib crane, has been
completed.

We have reviewed the attached Payment Application #3 provided by the Contractor, and we recommend payment in the
amount of $7,043.52. Overall, work is 100% complete.

The Contractor closeout documents are attached, consisting of the Statement of Surety and Contractor’s Release. The
Contractor previously submitted the Maintenance Bond, and we note that the 2-year maintenance period began at the
date of construction completion, which was June 30, 2024,

The certified payrolls for weeks 4 through the end of construction are also attached.
If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. (5l/ 07/%

Y-
MichaeliJ. Ellis, PE
Assochate Vice President

MM

Enclosures: Application and Certification for Payment #3
Certified Payrolls (Weeks 4-9)
Closeout Documents

cc: Dave Ware, Township Finance Director
Derek Davis, Township Manager
Lynn Werkheiser, Township Public Works
Jeff Zimmerman, Zimmerman Environmental

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 Www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 1



Contractor's Application for Payment .
Owner: East Goshen Municipal Authority Owner's}'ro]ect No.; RCSTP-2023-01
Engineer:  Pennonl Assoclates Inc Engineer’s Project No.:

Contractor: Zimmerman Environmental Contractqr's Project No.:
Project: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant UV Disinfection Sy stem Replacement
Contract: General Construction

Application No.: Final Application Date:  |11/11/2024
Application Period:  From 6/25/2024 to ;11/11/2024

1, Original Contract Price

2. Net change by Change Orders

3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2)

4. Total Work completed and materials stored to date
{Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Tatal)

5. Retainage
a. 0% X ‘ QO_- Work Completed
b. X - Stored Materials

¢. Total Retainage {Line 5.a + Line 5.b)
6. Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.¢)
7. Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)
8. Amount dua this application
9. Balance to fInish, including retainage {Line 3 - Line 4 + Line 5(;}

Contractor's Certlfication
The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:
(1} Ali previous progress payments recelved from Owner on account of Work gione under the Contract have been
applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by
prior Applications for Payment;
(2} Titke to all Work, materfals and equipment incarporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covared by this
Application for Payment, will pass to Qwner at thme of hayment free and clear of all llens, securlty interests, and

encumbrances {except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifylng Owner against any such
liens, security Interest, or encumbrances); and
(3} All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is In accordance with the Contract Documents and is no

defective,

~
Contractor: "\ i sncc s VERATQ A A

Signature: /M I/ f/--——-—’;\ Date:  11/11/2024

Recommended b ngl er / . Approved hy Owner

By: Mfchael El!:s m/’ % By:

Title: Township Engineer / Title:

Date: _1/9/2025 ’ Date:

Approved by Funding Agency

By: By: i
Title: Title:

Date: Date: __ S / ) / /'LK
APPROVED B\wﬁ'

ATE PAID; I

HECK #; |

EICDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Pay eHARGED TO (\ ’ -ZO — }f—gf\

(¢} 2018 National Soclety of Professional Englneers for EICDC, Atl nghls reservad,
E




L!nn Werkheiser

From: Erika Addison <eaddison@Pennoni.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 4:25 PM

To: Mark Miller

Cc: Michael Ellis; David Ware; Derek Davis; Lynn Werkheiser; jeff zimmerman
Subject: RCSTP-2023-01 (General Contract) Payment Application #3 (Final)
Attachments: 2024-01-09_Payment App #3 Recommendation Package.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Payment Application recommendation package for payment application #3 for
Zimmerman for the general contract work for the RCSTP UV Disinfection System Replacement project. This is the
final payment application for this project, as work is 100% complete. All closeout documents and remaining
certified payrolls are provided with this payment application recommendation package. We recommend payment
in the amount of $7,043.52.

Thanks,
Erika

Erika Addison, PE

Pennoni

Christiana Executive Campus, 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 | Newark, DE 19713
Direct: +1 302-351-5263

www.pennoni.com | eaddison@Pennoni.com

Digital tools that transform projects!



Cervtong Gevesentd 10
FrRaEp P

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC

Attorneys af Law

17 Enst Gay Street, Sulte 100 | {p) 610-696-8223
West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344.0922
gelaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE

Please Mall checks to:

P.0. Box 562

Woest Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a CredIt Card, please visit;
hitps:lisecure,lawpay.com/pagesfgawthroploperating

East Goshen Municipal Authority

1680 Paoli Pike Client No:
Wast Chester PA 19380 involce No,
Generat Authorily Services
Fees
Hours
10/10/2024
PMM Messages (2) fromflo A. Zarro regarding Milistone Meadows, - 040
10/11/2024
PMM Message from and Telephone conference with A. Zarro regarding
Millstons Meadows, ~0.40
10/16/2024
PMM Emails (2) fromfto D. Davis regarding new Authorily Board
members. s 040
10/21/2024
RCJ Prepare for and attend the municipal authorily meeting. s 150
For Current Services Rendered 270
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rale
Palrick M. McKenna, Esquire 1.20 $205.00
1.60 195.00

Robert C. Jefferson, Esquire

10/28/2024

Previotis Balance

Total Cuirent Charges

Payment

Balance Due

r?//ﬁ/tv(

APPHOVEDBY S
DATE PAID; AR —
CHECK #:

Page: 1
11/11/2024
6604-001M

22066269

82.00

82.00

82.60

292.50
538.50

Total
$246.00
292,50

$1,088.50
T

538.50 )
Tl
”—_——._'—c-—u

-1,088,50

CHARGEm\{ um(f U\ 0 $538.50



Page: 2

East Goshen Municipal Authority 1111172024
Client Not 6604-001M
Invoice No. 22066269

General Authority Services

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your chack when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.26% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not pald 60 days after the Invoice date.



Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suvile 100 | {p) 610-696-8225
Ltorievs af Law West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344.0922
! a8 ar Lan gelaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawlhrop.cont

" GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
Piease Mall checks to:
P.O. Box 582
West Chester, PA 19381.0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
https:/isecure.lawpay.com/pagesigawthrop/operating

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 1111142024
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604M
West Chester PA 19380
Previous Balance Fees Expenses Payments Balance
6604-001 General Authorily Services
1,088.50 £38.50 0.00 -1,088.50 $538,50

To ensure proper credit, please write your cllent number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.26% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not pald 60 days after the invoice date.



Gawthrop Greenwoad, PC 17 Bhst Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | () 610-344-0922

Attorneys af Law gglaw@gawihrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE

Crahip Goecanal, IO
rvipeate Please Mall checks to:

P.0. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-05662

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
https:iisecurelawpay.comipages/gawthroploperating

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authorily 12/06/2024
1680 Paoli Pike Client No. 6604-001M
West Chesler PA 18380 Invoice No. 22067461
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
110872024
PMM Emalls (2) from/lo .. Werkhelser regarding rescheduled meeting in V4
November. 0.40 82.00
11/16/2024
PMM Email from L. Werkhelser regarding mesling materials. v' 0.20 41.00
For Current Services Rendered 0.60 123.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire 0.60 $205.00 $123.00
Previous Balance $538.50
Total Gurrent Charges @D)
LY T——
Batance D . 1Y ‘
alance Dua APPROVED BY: 0{ l@ G‘ $661.50

DATE PAID:___/Z

GHaraED TOIS =M U — (F 1Y

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.26% per month {15% annually) may be
charged on balances nol pald 60 days after the Invoice dale.



Gavibesp Grromwadd, I

drmgrales

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Attorneys at Law

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
Please Maill checks to: P.O. Box 5§62
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
hitps://secure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating
Effective February 1, 2025 there will be
a 3% convenience fee on all credit card payments.

East Goshen Municipal Authority

17 Bast Gay Street, Suite 100
West Chester, PA 19381-0562
gelaw@gawlhrop.com

1580 Paoli Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No.
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
12/06/2024
PMM Email from L. Werkhelser regarding meeting agenda and
materials; Review & Analyze same. 0.30
12/09/2024
SLF Preparation for and attendance at board meeting. 1.00
For Current Services Rendered 1.30
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Stacey L. Fuller, Esquire 1.00 $205.00
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire 0.30 205.00

Total Current Charges

Balance Due

Previous Balance

DATE PAID:
CHECK #: ]
CHARGED TO: @_—, ~

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.26% per month (16% annually) may be
charged on balances not pald 60 days after the invoice date.

APPROVED BY: %/ /7‘)/

~§140

(p) 610-696-8225
(0 610-344-0922
wiwviv.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
01/07/2025
6604-001M
222069250

61.50

205.00
266.50

Total
$205.00
61.50

$661.50

$928.00




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 Bnst Gay Street, Suite 100

il , West Chester, PA 19381-0562
Attorneys at Law gglaw@gawihrop.com
M s GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
A rates Please Mall checks to: P.O, Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562
To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
https:/Isecure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating
Effective February 1, 2025 there will be
a 3% convenlence fee on all credit card payments.
East Goshen Municipal Authority
1680 Paoli Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 19380
Previous Balance Fees Expenses Payments
6604-001 General Authority Services
661.50 266.50 0.00 0.00

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

(p) 610-696-8225
() 610-344-0922
wiviv.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
01/07/2025
6604M

Balance

$928.00




H N = |—||
f U ||

EH E
Proposal #02315-04-00 1 N B

|| FI[IIJI_H H

November 15, 2024 INTEGRATED
CONTROLS

Mark Miller
East Goshen Township
Via email: mmiller@eastgoshen.org

Re:  East Goshen Township (Ridley Creek WWTP)
Mark:
AVEVA Customer First Renewal for 24 Months — Standard Level — due by 01/29/2025

AVEVA Wonderware Site:
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
CFA126393; Site ID: 127687

See attached license list to view the complete details of the licenses covered under support.
Please notify our office if corrections are necessary to your license list, as discrepancies may
affect your renewal price.

Renewal extends the support agreement until 02/12/2027.

This quote includes software support for the AVEVA Intouch software that is installed at East
Goshen Township (Ridley Creek WWTP). Hardware support/warranty is not included with this
quotation.

Terms:

e This proposal is subject to acceptance by you before 01/29/2025

¢ Payment terms- net 30 days

e Taxes of any kind including sales tax and export duties are not included
¢ Shipping method will be electronic delivery

Price:

AVEVA Customer First Renewal for 24 months — Standard Level.................... $ 1,365.00
Support Late Fee:

Fee added to price when renewal PO received on or after 1/29/2025 ............. add $ 130.00

Late fee valid for 30 days from above date, after which additional fees may apply.

INCORPORATED

B

15707 South Mahaffie Street
Olathe, Kansas 66062
(913)782-9600



If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me.

Respectfully,

Dwid &—)Mﬁ\%‘h—f

David Cunningham
dcunningham(@icicontrols.com

This is a quotation on the goods named, subject to the conditions noted above:
To accept this quotation and order the items described, please sign here and return:

Authorized person signature Authorized person name (print)
Date signed
East Goshen Township (Ridley Creek WWTP) November 15, 2024 Page 2 of 2

AVEVA InTouch Customer First Renewal, 24 Months



Memo

To: Municipai Authority

From: Dana Gieder

Re: MA December 2024 YTD Financial Report
Date: January 6, 2025

YTD December 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $738,251.29 in revenues (primarily from Sewer
Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating transfers) and $730,087.89 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement
capital costs, Flygt pump, Chester Creek interceptor work by Insituform Technologies, West Goshen
capital sewer tapping and bond, RCSTP Caustic Soda, quarterly recharges, engineering and audit
expenses). The net result of operations is $8,163.40. As of December 31, 2024, the fund balance was

$15,725.56.

Attached is a complete list of 2024 YTD detailed MA revenues and expenses.

U\dware\municipal authority\



¥2° 7922381 1S88%'I¢E 00°000°SL IV LIdYD NIHSOD 1S3IM 00TS-6T¥-L0
0 00°095STZ 000 IVLIdVYD M33HD Y31S3HD 00Le-62P-L0
0 €LT8TYT 000 TVLIdYD DSIN 000g-6T¥-L0
L87E6°SS STH0T'T 000 VAaQSs 3118V - 4480 02ST-629-L0
$9'88£°06 0 000 123r0dd S31vis3 TIHA S.ATHSHIH 01s1-62¥-£L0
166EL1767 68678912 ¥8'€96'99¢ IVLdYD d1SDY S0ST-6¢t-L0
0 98 TEE 1T 000 IVLIdYD NOILVYLS dINNd 0D INNH YOST-62¥-£L0
29°0vZ0T 0 00°000s8 TVLIdYD NOLLVYLS dIANd TN SATHSH3H £0ST-6TV-L0
0 $8'168'99 000 TW1ldVD NOILVLS diNNd AVAIHYE T0ST-621-£0
ST 93T LY FA ) A 00°00S0TE 27 LNJWFIVI4dIY 4D 06y L-vev-£0
0S'176€T ST /9501 000 DNRMIINIONTG X334 ¥31SIHD 00LE-¥IP-L0
00 0vI’'8 00'8€€’s 007598 SADNAYIS VO OPTE-VvET-L0
00°521°08 05'€€5°ES 05'£99'8P S3DIAYAS ONIYIINIONT QETE-VEP-LO
0000501 00'0S2°TT 00'0£9TT ONILIANVY-"HINY JINNIN O1TE-vTv-LO
05'6€9C ¥5°094°C TU9IRL'E ISNIAX3 SNOINVYTIZDSHA 000g-vv-L0
£€8°0E0°0Y YO'T9L Vi 0T L¥8'6E SIOVM IAILLYHISININGY Q0vT-FZv-£0
CEEEVE]
9'9v5'656
LYy 010°LT9 60'PET8SS 00'79v°'L£8 AAYISTY AV YIM3IS INOYS YIISNVYL 0060-26¢€-L0
80'SST1°Z91 08 V0T VLT 00215601 DONILYHEIdO 4IMIS INOYT YIASNYHL 00S0-268-£0
LA T yTise 80199 ANNIATYE SNOINYTIIISIN 000T-03¢-L0
9L'€99 9/,'t9% [A WA HIMIS - S334 NOILJIANNOD OETT-¥9¢€-£0
80'v£0°9 88'vE8'Y 80'7/9°8 S$334 ONIddVL DY OtTT-¥9g-20
0 0 00°00€°2 $334 ONiddVL 2D 00TT-¥9t-L0
LTS8 [ASA% 000 SONINYYI 1SIHILNI 000T-THg-£0
IANIATE

<0< ¥3dIN3ID3A AlA
pun4 Aluoyiny jediiuniy

dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1SV3



9 j0 T 93ed

00°0SL°¢ VIA L0 OL ONLLYY3d O HIM3IS SO WOHT ¥34X [BWINOT 3NU3ATY ¥Z/12/50 ONILYHIdO YIM3IS N0 HIFSNYYL 0050-26£-L0
05'966'S VIA L0 OL ONILYH3dO HIM3IS S0 WOUS 34X jeuInor anusAay ¥Z/¥T/S0 ONILYY3IdO ¥3IM3IS INOYS HIJSNvHL 0050-¢6£-L0
go'iey VIN L0 OL ONIEVY3I40O YIMAIS SO INOUS Y34X |BUINOT aNU3AIY v2/60/v0 ONILYYId0 ¥IM3IS INOYL ¥IISNVHEL 0090-26€-L0
SLVLS'S YN L0 0L DONILYYI4O HIAIS S0 IWOU4 ¥34X [BUInOr anuaaay ¥Z/€0/%0 ONILYYIdO HAMAS INOY HIASNYHL, 0050-26£-L0
19°¢9 VIN L0 OL ONILVHIdO HIM3S SO WOYHL 34X [BUINDF aNUIARY v¢/T0/%0 ONILYYIJO dIMIS INOYS HIISNVYL 0050-Z6E-L0
9Z'06T'TT YW L0 OL DNILYHIAO Y3IM3IS S0 INOYS ¥3JX [BUInor anuaaay ¥T/LT/EQ DNILYYIdO YIMIS INOYS HIJSNVYL 0050-z6£-L0
00"ave VAL L0 OL ONILYH3Id0 4IMIS S0 WO d3dX [BUINOT anuURAY vZ/9z/e0 DNILVYIO Y3IM3IS INOYD HIISNVHEL 0050-Z6¢-L0
00°000°Z VIN L0 O1 ONLLYYI4O ¥3IMIS SO INOYd ¥34X [EUINOT anudAay vZ/12/€0 ONILVHIH0 YIMIS INOHT HI4SNVHL 0050-Z26&-L0
00 TP0'9 VIA L0 OL ONILYEIdO ¥3M3IS SO0 INOY ¥3dX [EWINO[ 3nUSA3Y ¥Z/ST/E0 ONILYYIdO HIMIS WOYHS HIJSNVYL 0050-26€-L0
0o6vL VIALO OL ONILYYIdO ¥3M3IS S0 IO W3dX [ELINOT anUaAYy vZ/1T/€0 ONILVHId0 HIM3IS INOYS ¥I4SNVYL 00S0-Z6¢-L0
007005 VIN L0 O1 ONILVHI4O YIMIS SO WOYUL ¥34X [BWNOf anuasay ¥e/ee/eo ONILYHI0 YIMIS INOYH HIJSNVYL 0050-26€-L0
SLBYE'Y VN L0 OL ONILVYIJO YIMIS SO WOU ¥34X Jeuinor anuaAly ¥e/¥T/T0 ONLLYYIdO HIMIS INOY HIJSNVYL 0050-Z6£-L0
00°eeS YA L0 OL ONILVYI40 ¥IM3S SO WOYd Y34X |JEUING[ 3NLRA3Y vT/IT/10 ONILVHIdO YIMIS INOHS HIISNWYL 0050-Z6£-L0
ooTEr VIA L0 OL ONILVHId0 YIM3IS SO WOHS HIIX |BUINOE SNU3AaYy ¥Z/60/10 ONILVHIdO YIMIS NOHD IISNVHL 0050-265-L0
Ul ONVddvd - NOILYOd 1SFHIAINI X000 INId JEUInOf aNu3A3Y vZ/ve/vo INNIAIY SNOIANVITIDSIN 000T-08¢-L0
TPt 13744048 - NOILLYOd 1S343ANI Y204 INId |BUINOE SNUaATYy vT/Se/10 INNIATE SNOINVTIFOSHA 0007-08€-20
88'18L E9CET #ANI LNIINTIVLISNI 3334 NOILDINNOD [BUINOF BNUBASY ve/ve/vo HIMIS - 5334 NOLLOINNOD OETT-v9e-L0
88'I8C COTET #ANI INIWTIVLSNI 334 NOILDINNOD [EUINROf SNUaAdY v7/Sz/10 H3M3S - $334 NOLLDINNOD OETT-#9¢€-L0
00°054 QY ¥3LS3IHI N LOT 334 NOILDIdSNI ¥IAIS [BUIROF 3NURASY vz/9t/ot 5334 ONIddV.L' DY OITT-¥9E-L0
00°000'2 QY ¥3LSIHO N £0T 334 NOILIIdSNI [EUINOE SNUBASY vz/91/01 $334 ONIddVL DY OTTT-¥9€-20
8 L6¢ NTTVINOTOD LLST [BUIROF aNU3ASY ve/10/L0 $33d ONIddVL' DY 0TTT-v98-£0
v8'L6Z NTIWINOIOD ££ST [BUINOF BNUsAaY vz/v0/90 $33d ONIddvL' D4 0TTT-¥9¢€-L0
e L6Z NTIVINOTOD LL9T [BUROF anu3AsYy vz/10/50 5334 ONIddVL DY OTTT-¥9¢-L0
v8'L6C N1 TWINOT0D £4ST [BUINOF aNuaAay vzZ/T0/%0 $334 ONIddVL'D'd OTTT-¥9e-L0
L NAYA NTTVINOTOD L£ST [BUIROF INU3ASY ¥Z/10/€0 5334 ONIddVL D8 OTTT-¥9E-L0
846t NTTIVINOTOD L£5T [eUINOr anU3ARY ¥Z/10/20 $33d ONIddVL DY OTTI-¥9€-L0
¥8L6T NTIVINOIOD LL5T [BUINOf aNuUsAdY ve/z0/10 $333 ONIddV¥L' )Y OTTT-¥9¢-L0
LSET ¥Z0Z ¥IFINIDIA GINYYI LSTHAINI [BUIROf 3NuU3Asy vT/1E/CT SONINYYI LS3YILN] 000T-Tre-L0
69°9¢2 YZ0Z YIGNIAON JINHVI LSTHILNI [EUIROL aNU3A3Y ve/0E/TT SONINYVI LS3d31NI 0001-Tve-L0
L561 vZ0Z 4380100 QINYVI LSTYILNI [BUROF SNUBAay vZ/1£/0T SONINYYI LSIHIUNI 000T-1¥E-L0
1A YZ0Z Y39IN3 L4335 QINYYI LSIHIALNI |ELIROF BNUsAIY vz/0€/60 SONINEYI 1STHILNI 000T-TrE-LO
9’ LE P20 1SNONV AINYVI LSTHILNI |EUITIOF SNUIAIY ¥2/18/80 SONINEYI LSTHILNI 000T-TPE-L0
61°0€ YLOT ATNT AINYYI LSIHIALNI |BUINOF INUSARY vZ/TE/20 SONINYYI 1SFHILNI 0G0T-TrE-L0
L&'BE YZ0Z INMT GINYVI LSIHIALNI |ELINOr INUaA3Y ¥2/0€/90 SONINYYI LSTHILNI 000E-TPE-L0
LTEL YZOZ AVIN QINYVA LSTHIALNI |EUINOf anudAYy ¥e/Te/50 SONINYYI 1S3HILNI 000T-Tre-L0
6091 Y20C ddV GINYV3I LSIHIINI [BUINOf anuanzy ¥Z/0E/¥0 SONINYYI LS3Y3LNI 000T-T¥E-L0
veog PCOZ HOUVIN JINYV3 LSIHILINI [BUINOT Bnuansy vZ/TE/E0 SONINYVI 1SJ43LNI 000T-TYE-L0
ETTY Y207 AdVNY93d AINYVI 1STHIINI [EUINOT InUaA3Yy ¥zZ/62/20 SONINYVI 1SFHILINI 000T-TPE-LO
TTSE YZOT AYVANYE QANYVYI 1SIYILNI [EUINOT INUIAZY ¥Z/TE/TO SONINYVI 1STYILNI 000T-TYE-L0
T TS eieq oRaes TR eed OT5q Uo7y AN N0V

Y20Z/TE/ZT nayl sasuadxg pue sanusasy A

Atoyany jedpiunpy




9 jo z adeq

1588V 1€
LE90T'79
00°LL9LTT
STY69'T
00'GLET
00°069°T
£0'85S
£S°I0T'E
V'659°LE
98'166'C
00°008
BLE0L'E
16°€Z6
DO°LIS oY
L6878’
00°599°cL
66'865'Y
6’16
0070989
ZT9ET'Y
$9°0£5°6
9T'S08"+T
0046
Zo've
0070247
99°€LZ'TT
Ov'ZL0'T
00°St6
0S'ZSH'L
8TTLLUT
05°S6Z'Y2
§L°692
ST'061TL
BE'BLT
05"LS¥'S
6116947
ST0LS'L
9Z'061°TT
00'Z6%

YN £0 O1 dVD 43M3AS 60 INOYS ¥3dX
VIN L0 OL dVD 43M3S 60 IWOYS Y34X
YA L0 OL dVD ¥3M3IS 60 WOUd H33X
VIN L0 OL d¥D HIM3S 60 WOYL 434X
VIAL L0 QL d¥D HIMIS 60 INOYL 34X
YN L0 O1 d¥2 H3IAMIS 60 INOHS d33X
VIN L0 O1 dV3 4IM3IS 60 WOHS ¥34X
YN L0 OL 4v2 HIM3S 60 INOUd ¥34X
YA L0 OL VD 43M3S 60 WO d34X
YIA L0 OL 49D ¥3M3AS 60 WOYd 434X
VINLLO OL dVD HIMIS 60 IWOYL ¥34X
VAL L0 OL dV3 Y3IM3S 60 WOYS W3dX
VN L0 OL dv2 Y3IM3S 60 WOHL ¥adX
VIN L0 OL d¥D Y3IM3IS 60 WOYHL ¥3d4X
VIN L0 OL d¥D H3IM3S 60 INOYC ¥34X
YW 20 O1 d¥2 43M3S 60 INOYS ¥3dX
VIA L0 O1 d¥D H3IM3IS 60 INOYL H34X
VI L0 Ol d¥2 43M3IS 60 INOYL ¥34X
YIN L0 OL d¥D 43M3S 60 INOYD ¥3dX
VIN L0 QL d¥D ¥IM3S 60 INOYS Y34X
YN L0 OL dWI HIM3S 60 WOH ¥3dX
YIN L0 O1 d¥D H3IM3IS 60 IWOYL ¥34X
YIAN L0 QL d¥2 YIM3IS 60 INOHL ¥FdX
YIN L0 OL dV¥D HIM3S 60 WOHL ¥3d4X
YIN L0 OL d¥D 43M3S 60 WOYI ¥34X
YIN L0 O1 ONILYHIdO ¥3IM3IS SO WOHL d33X
VN L0 OL DNILYHIO HIM3S SO INOH ¥34X
YN L0 O1 DNILVHIH0 ¥3M3IS SO WOUD W32X
YN £0 O1 ONILYYIJO H3IMIS SO WOHS ¥34X
VIALO OL ONILYHIdO Y3IMIS 50 WOHAL d33X
VIAL LO O1 ONILVEI40 JIM3S SO IWOHS ¥34X
VIN L0 OL ONILVYIdO 4IM3S S0 WOHL ¥34X
YIN L0 O1 ONILYYIdO Y3MAS SO INOYD W34X
YN L0 OL ONILYHIdO Y3IM3IS SO IWOYHL YK
VN L0 OL ONILYEIdO ¥3M3S SO WO ¥3X
YIN L0 OL ONILYYIdO Y3IM3IS SO WOH H34X
VN L0 O1 BNILLYYIdO ¥3IM3IS S0 WOHD ¥3dX
VIN L0 OL ONILYHIdO ¥IM3IS SO INOYS ¥3dX
VIA L0 OL ONILLYYIdO ¥3IM3IS S0 INOYA d3d4X

[BUINOT aNUAAIY
[BUINCE aNUSAGY
|EUINOf anuanay
[BUINOf BNUDADY
[BUINOf SNUDADY
[BUINOf @NUIAIY
[BUINOJ BNUAARY
[RLLINO[ BNUAADY
{RUINO[ BNUBADY
jeuInof aNUBAYY
{eUInOf anuasay
JRUINOf 3NUIAIY
[BUINOF 2A1UBAIY
[BUINOT INUBASY
[eUINOf anuanay
[BUINOT 2nuanay
[BUINOT BNUIAIY
[BUINOT Bnuasay
[BUINOT BNUIADY
[BUINOT BNUAADY
[EUINOT ANUDARY
[BUSNOT 3NUBARY
[BUINOT anUanay
[EUINOT BNUIAIY
[BUINOT BNUIADY
[BUINCT anuUanay
{ELINOT ANUIARY
[EUINCT aNUIAYY
[ELINOT anuUaARY
[BUINOT BNUDADY
[BUINOT Bnuanay
[BUSNOf BMUIAY
[EUINOT BRUDARY
[BUINOT anuanay
[BUINOT SNUDASY
[BUINOT BIUDARY
[BULNOT BriUanay
[BUINOT 3NUBARY

|BUINGT anuUasay

vz/6z/L0
$T/IT/L0
¥2/90/90
¥Z/¥1/S0
¥2/60/¥0
¥Z/£0/%0
¥Z/10/v0
¥Z/T2/€0
vZ/ST/E0
FZ/I1/€0
v2/90/€0
vZ/S0/E0
vZ/62/20
vz/irefeo
vz/zz/zo
¥2/ST/20
vz/¥1/20
+2/80/20
¥Z/90/20
¥Z/T1E/10
¥2/92/10
¥z/9¢/10
¥Z/0T/10
¥Z/50/10
vz/20/10
v¥z/og/zT
vZ/eT/T
vZ/TT/eT
vZ/92/11
¥Z/6T/11
¥e/€T/01
vZ/ST/0T
¥Z/61/60
¥2/61/60
¥2/51/80
¥2/6Z/L0
vZ/9T/L0
v2/22/90
ve/LT/90

JAYISIY VD YIM3IS INOUS 4IASNYHL
ING3STY VD HIM3IS INOYS HIASNVHL
IAYISTY dVD HIM3IS INOUS HIISNVHL
JAHITIY YD HIMIS INOUL HIISNVHEL
JAYISIY dVD HIM3IS WOUD HIISNVEL
JAHISIY dVI YIMIS IWOUL YIASNVHEL
FAYISTY dVI HIMIS WOUL YI4SNVHL
IAYISIY dV¥D HIMIS WOYD YI4SNVHEL
FAYISIY dVD YIMIS WOHS HIISNVHL
INYISIY dVD ¥IMIS INOYL HIJISNVHL
IAYISTY dVD HIM3IS INOYL HIISNVHL
AAYISIY dVD YIMIS INOYL ¥IISNYHL
ANEISIH dVD HIMIS INOYL ¥IISNVHL
IAYISTYE dVO YIM3IS INO¥L YIISNVEL
INGISTE VD HIMIS INOYL HI4SNTHL
IAEISIY VI HIMIS INOYS ¥IJSNVHL
FAYISIY dVI YIMAIS INOYS YIJISNYHL
FAYISTY dVD YIMIS INOY HIISNVEL
JAYISIY dVI Y3IMAS INOYS YIJISNVHL
INGISIE dVD HIMIS INOYS HIISN VYL
INLISIY dVI MIMIS INOYS ¥IJSNVHL
3AYISTH dVDI YIMAS INOYL ¥IJISNVYL
INGISIY dVD HIMIS INOYS HIISN VYL
INLISTY VI YIMIS INOYS ¥IJSNYHL
IAYISIY dVD HWIMIS INOYS ¥IJISNYHL
ONILVYIdO 43IMIS INOYHS HAJSNYHL
ONILLYYI40 HIMIS INOUL dI4SNYHL
ONILYHIdO YIMIS INOYL YIJSNWHL
ONILYHIdO YIMIS INOY YFISNWHL
ONILVYIdO 43M3IS INOYS HIISNVHL
ONILYHIdO Y3IMIS NOHS HIISNVYL
ONILVHId0 YIM3IS INOYH HI4SNVHL
ONLLYYId0 HIMIS INOYUL WIISNVYL
ONILYYId0 ¥3IMIS WO¥L HIJISNWUL
ONILYYIdO H3M3IS WOH HIISNYHL
ONILYYIdO HIMIS IWOYS HIISNVHL
ONILYHIJ0 HIMIS INOYD YIASNVYHL
ONILYYIdO 43M3IS INOHE ¥IISNVYYHL

0060-26E-£0
0060-26€-20
0060-T6£-L0
0060-26€-L0
0060-26E-L0
0060-26E-L0
0060-76E-L0
0060-26€-£L0
0060-265-L0
0060-6£-L0
0060-Z65-L0
0060-26%-L0
0060-2Z6¢-L0
0060-26£-L0
0060-¢62-L0
0060-26£-L0
0060-¢6¢£-L0
0060-Z68-L0
0060-¢6£-L0
0060-262-L0
0060-265£-20
0060-T6E-L0
0060-Z6-L0
0060-26£-L0
0060-26£-L0
0050-¢6%-L0
00S0-Z6E-L0
0050-268-£L0
00S0-¢6£-L0
00S0-¢6E-L0
0050-Z6€-£0
0050-265-£0
0050-26€-L0
0050-76£-£0
0050-26£-£0
0050-Z6e-L0
0050-26€-L0
00S0-26E-£0

Avawlwon fered uondesyelL

9%

YZO0Z/TE/TT nay) sasuadx3 pue sanuanay QA

Aioyiny jedipiuniy

ONILYHEId0 ¥IM3IS IWOU HIJSNVIL

0050-Z68-£0



9 jo € aded

00'TIS'6T AY3S NID 70T YZSTE0 NUHL AYIS 9952017 8ZSE MPaydded  pz/Zz/oT SIDIAYIS ONINIINIONT 0STE-vEr-£0
05°ZYT's AYIS NYS YZ0Z PZPTLO NEHL AYNIS TL8TO-12 TZSE MIdydAed  $Z/ST/30 $3INAYIS ONIYIINIONT OETEHYTY-L0
SL6OT'S 43S N3AD £Z0Z $Z9T90 NYHL AY3S T99T0-v2 PISE  228y) Aed vZ/9T/L0 S3IDIAYIS ONIYIINION] QETE-¥TU-L0
05'60S'T 76 Y31dVHD £T ¥ZHTH0 NYHL AY¥3S ZHTTO-YZ 806 ™MPdYDARd  PT/YI/SO $3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONS OETE-YZI-L0
05'STO0Y AY3S NI9D $20T Z¥TH0 NYHL A¥IS SFTTO-F2 80SE MBYDARd  ¥Z/PT/SO SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIDONT OSTE-YET-£0
SLTOT'T 76 YALAYHD €Z #ZLTE0 NUHL AYIS 6LL00-7C E0SE sYDAed  vZ/E0/t0 $3IDIAHIS ONINIINIONT OSTE-YTH-L0
0$°609°T AYIS N3ID $Z0Z #ZLTE0 MYHL A¥IS 08200-12 £0SE M08ydARd  ¥Z/E0/10 $321AYIS ONIYFINIONS OETE-¥EP-L0
00°szs AYIS NID $Z0Z FZTTZ0 NYHL A¥3S 8¥900-+2 L6VE DRy ARd pZ/ST/E0 S3IDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 0£IE-¥Tr-L0
SL6Y9 ¥6 HILdYHD £Z ¥2TTZ0 NHHL AY3S L5900-1Z LevE DRy ARd  pT/ST/ED $3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 0ETE-¥ZH-L0
09'TZS AM3S NID €207 vZPTTO NYHL AY3S YBE00-tZ £8YE YD ABd  ¥Z/YT/T0 $3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 0ETE-¥TH-L0
SL66L AY3S N3ID $Z0Z $ZYTTO MYHL AYIS I8E00-1T E8VE DPBYDARd ¥Z/YT/Z0 S321AHIS ONIYFINION] OETE¥TT-L0
0SvrL ¥6 HILdYHD £T vZTTO NHHL AYIS 08EQ0-1Z €8yE DPRud Aed  ¥Z/PI/Z0 S3IDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT OETEYTI-LO
00'054'S VNN 153 L1any ONITIE NI £8TT0-tE 60SE MoaydAed  vZ/1T/S0 ONILIANY-"HLNY JINNIN OETEVIT-L0
00'000°Z YW 193 LIANY ONITE $STUD0Ud 9900-1¢ TOSE ™PaydAed  vZ/TT/eE0 ONLLIGNY-"HLAY JINA OLIE-YZv-£0
00°'00% YOIN 193 LIaNY ONITNG SSIYO0YEd Lp00-tT 98vE  odudAed  vZ/2T/Z0 ONILIANY-"HENY JINNA OTTE-¥Iv-L0
Ot'E8 YOV ADYYHD VN $20Z ¥ Y10 65870-v7 0TL »pPeudiAed  pz/0€/7T ISNIdX3 SNOINYTTIISIA 000E-vZr-L0
OF'TLOT SINA dIHSHISWAN FALLDIV STOT LEBZO-VZ YEGE MPRUDARd  pT/ET/TT ISNIIXT SNOINYTIIISIA 000E-¥Zr-£0
SL89Z ISNIAXI IJ £0 ¥O4 TO ISINFINIFY pdx3  pZ/ST/O1 ISNIdXT SNOIANYTIIDSIA 000E-¥2v-£0
8€'847 INY1d 43MIS DM HO4 TYINTY NVA £1TZ0-¥C £25¢ MP@YDAed  ¥Z/B1/60 ASNIdX3 SNOINVTIIISIA 000€-¥Z¥-L0
65°SE S3LON 335 -SISYHIUNG SNOIYVYA S9200-72 L0£ BpRUDARd PZ/TO/VO ISNIdXI SNCINYTIIISIA 000E-YZ7-L0
047 SILON 335 -SISYHIUNG SNOIMYA SOL00-T oL wpRydARd pT/TOMND ISNIIX3 SNOINYTIIISIA 000€-¥ZP-L0
00°5¥Z HIGWYHDI ND019 INIVAR 1v3S d34d Z2L00-12 Z0SE oeydAed  vz/9z/€0 ISNIdXI SNOINVYTIIDSIN 000E-vZv-L0
00'6vL Y2 39UVHISIA ATIVA IYNNNY ¥Z0Z 28500-72 E6YE MeydhAed  ¥Z/TT/80 3SNIdX3 SNOINVIIIISIA 0008-vZy-L0
97 06T'TT M0vE IDYYHD VIN $Z0T ¥ H1D 6582077 0TL mpaydAed  pz/OE/7T SIOVM JALLVHLSININGY 0OVT-¥Ev-L0
9Z'06T°TT NIYE IDYYHD YIN FZ0T € 41D 0ETZ0-vT 604 MosYDARd  $Z/6T/60 SIOVM IAILVHISININGY 00V T-vZy-£0
9Z'06T'TT Movd 3DYYHI VI ¥Z0Z T YLD S6PT0-1E 80L MIBYDARd  vZ/rT/90 SIOVM SALLYYLSININGY 00vT-vZy-£0
SZ'06T'TT ANIVE 3DUYVHD YIN $Z0Z T 410 0€L00-42 904 ey Aed  $Z/9T/E0 SAOVA JALLVYLSININGY 00vT-vZt-£0

i

62 1ST'8EL anuanay |e0],

0T'8EL'ET VINL L0 OL d¥2 YIM3S 60 NOYS HIIX [EWINOrANUSARY  +7/92/TT JAYISTY dVD YIMIS INOYS YFISNVHL 0060-Z6€-L0
00°095'%S VIN £0 OL d¥D HIM3IS 60 NOYH 44X [eUINOr ANUIARY  vE/CT/TT IAYISAY d¥D YIM3IS INOYS YIFSNVYL 0060-26€-20
86'126'¢ VIl £0 OL 4V YIMIS 60 INCYH ¥34X [ewinor anuanay  tz/£7/01 IAYISIY d¥D YIM3IS INOYS YIASNVYL 0060-76¢-L0
£LZ8TYT VINL £0 O d¥D YIMIS 60 NOY4 ¥IIX [eUInOf SNURASY  1Z/20/0T IAYISTY dVD YIMIS WOYS HIISNYYL 0060-76€-L0
1469972 VIN L0 OL 4V HIMIS 60 WO HI4X |eudnop anuansy  $7/20/0T IAYISIY dVD YIM3IS INOYH HIISNYYL 0060-26¢-20
88'ZEY VIAL L0 OL d¥D HIM3S 60 NOYS HI4X [BUINOf 3NUSARY  7/£Z/80 JAYISTY dVD HIMIS INOUL WALSNVYL 0060-Z6€-L0
0025k YW £0 OL 4V HIM3S 60 INOYS ¥I4X [euinof aNURARY  ¥Z/ST/R0 IAUISTH dVD YIM3IS INO¥S HIISNYYL 0060-76€-20
OO.m.vm_.H._” |BLINOM 3NLBAIY

YW L0 QL d¥D ¥43MIS 60 WOYL ¥I4X

o  Hoipesued)

YZ0Z/TE/TT hayi sesuddx] pue sanuanay (A
Apoyany [edipuniy

£2/¥1/80
e

0060-26¢€-L0




940y 93ed

Ot 086'E HALSNOW NIF2NIN M3IN HO4 ONidid 9EF00-72 S8YE PAYdARd  wEZ/2E/T0 TYLidYD 41504 S0ST-6Z%-L0
00°00€ L INYVTY 3801V TH#HIALT AS1T STP00-¥Z veYE DPBYdAed  vfeefeo 1YLV d1SDY SOST-62-L0
007 LZY'T HALTIH-NOILVTIVLSNI INILSAS A 92F00-47 veve oay) Aed vz/ze/eo TYLIdYD d1SDYH SOST-6T4-£L0
SLZ0% L1vH3ANID dLSDH YZPTTO NYHL A¥IS Z8E00-¥T £3vE DPAYD Aed  ¥Z/HT/Z0 TVLIdYD d1SJY SOST-62%-L0
YT 96Ty T LWAd INIINIOVIAIY AN -d1SDY 6LE00-1T TIVE DPBYDARd ¥T/VT/20 VLAY d1SDY S0ST-629-L0
6’16 $3LON 335 -SISYHIUNG SNOMYA LTE00-4T v0L  opPsydAed  vz/80/70 VLIV d1SDY SOST-6Z9-£0
000989 NOILYI9Y TIYM NIND ANY HONOYL TL200-12 BLVE DPBYIARd  Z/90/20 IWLIdVD d1SDY SOST-624-L0
ZU690Y TNV MINYLNNYL GH OTX,9 ISOH LEZ00-1E 8LVE MY ARd  PZ/TIE/TO TLdYD 1S SOST-6Z9-20
00°L9 SOVE B {MOTIIA} ¥VE ONVS 0TZ00-02 LIVE MBI ARd  HZ/TE/TO TYLIdYD d1SDY SOST-6Z9-L0
ZTSr9 A¥3IAINAQ TH000-F2 9/vE DPBYDAed  ¥Z/9Z/T0 LAY 41504 SOST-6Z9-L0
88°Z6ECT LYTHAYT MDOTINYD 05 X ,9 ISOH TH000-v 9LPE DPAYDARd  $Z/97/T0 VLIV d1SDY SOST-6Z9-L0
T LEE'T LdNA X WD TIVINGS 9 ¥31dVaY TH000-vT 9/vE DWYDARd  ¥Z/9Z/10 TVLIdYD d1SDY SOST-6Z¥-L0
I6'6TY WYIIN 9 X LdN4 7 431dvaY TH000-vZ 9ivE MIBYDARd  $Z/9Z/10 LYY d1SDY SOST-6Z4-L0
S9'0£5°6 WNd dINIL ¥0d LINGNOD NYY-1S 2¥ 86000-vC SLVE YD Aed  vZ/LT/T0 VLIdYD d1SoY SOST-620-L0
00°L6 SILON 335 -5ISYHIHN SNOMVA 95000-12 £0r PRy Aed  ¥Z/OT/I0 IYLIdYD d1SDH SOST-6Z7-L0
06 LaN N X H310N0D L€ 9780 9 3dAL ££000-FT TLVE MPYD AR HZ/S0/T0 IVLIdYD d1SDY SOST-6Z9-L0
98'TECTT SdINNd JITNYHAAH 2300$X494dH (Z) 6612012 FZSE IRy ARd  ¥Z/OE/60 TWLdYD NOILVLS diNNd 00 INNH POST-621-£0
00°'095FS 0EZ ‘dHS 23005XIDdH ILYINOUTAH 96¥Z0-72 6ZGE ModyYsAed  vZ/TI/IT LAY NOILYLS dIANd AYMIYYE T0ST-624-L0
SETEETT SdINNd HNYIGAH D3005X49dH (7) 66T20-vT ¥ZSE YD ARd  $Z/OE/60 LAY NOILVLS diANNd AYAMTEYE 10ST-627-L0
8T'TLL LY dINNd ONIYILIIN MOTHYIN NOSLYM{T) 0552012 0£SE pP9YDAed  $Z/BT/IT *2'¥ LNIWIDVTdIY dvD 06¥L-¥TP-L0
6116912 HILSNOW NI44NIN 0°Z8AX-0TTEAND Z¥LTO-4T 91SE NPy ARY  ¥Z/6T/L0 29 LNIWIIVI4IY dvD 06¥L-¥TH-L0
08 TIv'T %3342 YILSIHD ¥29T90 NYHL AYIS 099102 FISE “PaYdARd  $Z/OT/L0 ONIYIINIONI ¥IFHD ¥ILSTHD 00£E-v2H-£0
0S'€91TE 334D YILSAHD PTLTED NYHL ANAS Z8L00-12 £0SE  2IaYD Aed vZ/E0/10 ONIYIINIDNT HIIUD HILSIHD Q0LEVTH-L0
SLSETY 338D YILSIHD ¥ZTTZO NYHL AY3S SYI00-tZ L6PE DpPBYdARd  ¥Z/ST/E0 ONIYAINIONT ¥I34D HILSIHD 00£E-vZ1-L0
06°SSL°T HITUD YILSTHD $ZHTTO NYHL AM3S £8€00-07 £8vE pByYdAed  vZ/¥I/Z0 ONIZIINIDNI ¥IFHD HILSTHD 00L5-t21-£0
05849 HLNVY NID $20Z DNV AY3S TvO31 0LEC0-HT 9ZSE MpdydAed  $7/zZ/0T S3IIA¥AS YOI OFTE-¥ZY-L0O
0001y HLNY NI £Z0Z 1435 A¥3S VDT TLETO-VE 9Z5€  39yJ Ard vz/ez/ot SADIAY3S VO OVTE-vZy-L0
00'SIE HLNY NAD #Z0Z AN AYIS YD1 ££8T0-5T 0TSE W9ydAed  1Z/ST/80 SADIAYIS VYOI OPTE-vZ¥-£0
008701 HLNY N39 202 INNF AYIS T¥DI1 £59T0-¥2 TISE YD ARd  $Z/9T/L0 SINAYIS 19O OFIE-¥ZH-£0
00°Z6Y HLNV N39 $Z0Z AVIN A¥3S 1¥DI1 0SPTOVT TISE dydAed  vZ/£2/90 SIDIAYIS VDI OFTE-¥Zt-20
0S'TLY HLNY NID ¥Z0Z ddY A4IS 1¥DIT TFITO-vT L0SE o9y Aed  vZ/PT/S0 $ADIAYES TvOT1 OvLE-bZY-L0
00'TEY HLMY N3ID $Z0Z HOYVIN A¥3S 19931 92800-42 S0SE YD ARd  ¥Z/60/¥0 SIDIAHIS 1vDI1 OYEE-vZH-L0
050t N3D ¥Z/2T/2-S/2 $321AH3S TvDI1 SE900-tT 96YE PAYDIARd  HZ/ST/E0 SIDNIAYIS YOI OVTE-YZP-£0
05'8Z5 HLNY NID ¥Z0Z NI AY3S Y931 8££00-7T T8VE MdYdAed  ¥Z/¥T/T0 $3IIAYIS VO OYTE-vTP-20
00's€S HLNY N3O €207 D30 AYIS TYOTT 9£000-1 vLVE DPRYdAed  vZ/TI/T0 $3DIA¥IS TVOI OYIE-¥TH-L0
00°'s¥6 AMIS NID $Z0T FZOTTT NYHL AYIS SPLZ0-FZ €ESE MPRYDARd  ¥Z/TL/CT $3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 0ETE-YZH-L0
00'026°S ANOd MOTHM PZETOT NHHL A¥3S 9857012 TESE MPAYD AR pT/9T/TT S3DNAYIS DNIYIINIONI OETE-YZHL0
09'ZES'T AY3S NID $207 $ZETOT NYHL AYIS S8SZ0-1Z TESE Mosydhed  +E/97/TT $3DIAYIS DNIYIINIONS OETE-¥ZP-£0
00 mmm € aNOd MOTIIM PZST60 MUHL Y3 L9E20- 3" 8CSE ﬁm:u Aed  vE/TZ/OT SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONS OETE-¥TY-L0

LedAL

YZoT/TE 2T Nyl sesuadxy pue sanuaady qli

Aoyiny jeddiuny

o_un_._ummn E:ouuﬁ.



9 jo ¢ 33ed

ST'8LT A0S NVD d1SIY ¥ZSTE0 NYHL AY3S 69EC0-¥C 8ZSE MPRYDAed  ¥ZfTE/OT YOS JLSNYD - d15DY 0ZST-6Z¥-£0
00°€TT Q0S NVD dLSIY YTYTL0 NYML A¥IS 048T0-4T TZSE MPRUd Aed  HT/ST/R0 YQ0OS JILSNYD - 4180y 0ZST-6ZY-L0
00°565 QOS NV 41524 $Z9T90 NYHL A¥IS 65910-¥Z yISE “3YdARd  HT/9T/L0 Y30S J1LSNYD - 415y 0ZST-624-L0
00°ETT QoS NV d1SJY FTFEY0 NYHL AY3S STITO-HT 80SE MPRYDAed  ¥Z/PT/S0 YQOS JLSNYD - 1S 0ZST-6Z%-£0
00'ove 1434 AN 41524 ¥ZOTOT NYHL AYIS ¥8SZ0-VE ZESE Moyshed  veloz/ir TVLIdYD 4150y S0ST-6Z¥-L0
0T'86Y'ET TYNII-LIWAd SAS NOILDZANISIA AN 88520-7C I€SEe opaydled  vz/9z/1t TVAIdYD d1SDY SOST-6ZF-L0
5785 Td3Y4 AN dLSIY ¥ZSTE0 NYHL ANIS 89E20-vE 8TSE MIBUdAed  $7/2T/OT IVLIYD d150Y S0ST-6Z¥-L0
8OTEV'T PLAAG LIND1dY D3ANISIO AN-d1SD% 2LE20-7T LTSE peydAed  ¥Z/27Z/0T TVAIdYD 4150y SOST-6Z4-L0
OV ESTZ VL34 LINDIdY D3INISIO AN-d1SDY €LET0-VT LTSE /YD ARd  p/Ez/ot VLAY 41504 SOST-6TH-L0
88'7EY EAY-00Z AH ¥V.LYOW 319VLDAINI ZL6T0-VE ZZSE YPIydAed  vT/Lz/80 TVAIYD 1504 SOST-6TH-£0
00°BEE 1434 AN dLSOY vZT0L0 MYHL AYIS T/8T0-72 IT6E D@Ydhed  vz/S1/80 TVAIYD d1SoY S0ST-624-L0
0L769£°28 d3d $AS NOILD3ANISIO AN-d1SOH €99T0-+2 STSE "Paydhed  +7/91/L0 VLIV 41504 SOST-621-L0
SL7689 1434 AN dLSY #Z9T90 NYHL AYIS 859T0-+2 VISE YD Aed  ¥Z/91/:0 TVLIdYD d1SOY S0ST-6Z4-£0
00'97Z- Td3H AN 4152 $Z9T90 NYML A¥IS 8591042 YISE DPpaydhed  yz/91/i0 TVAIdYD d1S0Y $0ST-6Z1-£0
05492 $379%D JAONIY '8 JHIMNA-dLSIY 2991012 £ISE DRYDAed  z/9T/L0 VLYY 4150y SOST-6ZH-L0
ZrOTT'0T £LINAd LINDTdY D34NISIA AN-dLSIH PI9TO-+Z €ISE MPaydhed  +$7/9T/¢0 VLAY d1SDY S0ST-621-L0
STTLST 1d3d AN d1SDYH FTrIF0 NYHL AYIS PYTEO-VE 80SE ModydAed  yT/PI/SO TYLYD 41504 S0ST-62Z4-20
00°5LS ANMOL TSLT -DONIdINNG JLIYINOD 69800-1Z 90SE “PaydAed  vZ/60/40 IVLIdYD 41504 S0ST-624-L0
00'008 T/5-€/TVANSY LN JNVYY 0ZX0Z 2480012 ¥0SE “Payd Aed  yZ/60/¥0 TVLIdYD 41504 S0ST-620-20
05'820'T LYYINID dLSOY YZLTED NYHL AYIS 1820012 €0SE PayYdhed  vz/e0/¥0 TYLIdYD d1Sod S08T-6Z7-L0
05199 143 AN dLSIY YZLTED NYHL AYIS €8L00-12 €0GE DYDAed  ¥Z/E0/%0 TVLIdYD d1S0Y S0ST-62H-L0
9292z SILON 335 -53SYHIYNC SNOIEVA S9L00-¥T 0L opeydAed  vZ/TO/MO TYLIAYD dLSOY $0ST-620-L0
rARA% S3LON 33§ -S3SYHIUNd SNOIYVA S9£00-72 LOL PR ARd  $T/TO/MO TVEdYD d1SDY S0ST-6Z4-L0
6781 SILON 335 -SISYHIUNC SNOIYVA S3L00-v2 L0L  3RyY) Aed ¥Z/T0/10 TYLIdYD d1S0Y S0ST-6Z4-L0
£STOT'E HSYMIAT 8 YIMOHS "HINT TIVLSNI 86900-vT 00SE MPdYDAed  pz/rT/E0 VLAY d1S0Y S0ST-62H-20
8L E8TTE d3¥ SAS NOILDIANISIA AN ~d1SDH SZI00-VZ 66YE DPAYdAed  vZ/ST/E0 TYLIdVD d1S2Y SOST-6Z4-L0
S6'8TI LNivd ALHM SNOTIVD S (S) 65300-12 86¥E @Y Aed  HZ/ST/E0 TYLIdYD 4150y SOST-6Z4-£0
05'869°C 1d38 AN dISDY PTITE0 MIHL AYIS ¥H900-4T L6PE MPPaydrAed  ¥Z/ST/E0 TYLIdYD d150Y SOST-6TH-L0
§2'849'E LYINID d1SIY $TTTZ0 NYHL AYIS 97900-42 LevE vdaudAed  pz/ST/EO IVLIdYD d1SDd SOST-624-L0
98°IYS'E Z1INAd LINDY D3INISIA AN-d1SD¥ L0900-1T Seve oPaydAed  vZ/IT/E0 IVLIAVD d1SHY S0ST-6Z%-L0
00°05% NOLLINYLSNOD -TVLNIY YIESAINNG 90900-v7 yeve opPRud Aed  vZ/IT/E0 TVLIYD dLSDY SOSE-62¢-L0
00°008 LIYINOD AN TIVLNIFE LNIL 0TX0Z £9500-v¢ T6VE d3ud Aed  vZ/90/E0 TYLIdYD dISY SOST-6TH-L0
00°86T'T 1Sd 000% ILTIINOD QA 'S 05500-42 T6VE MeydAed  ¥Z/S0/€0 TL1dYD d1SDY SOST-6ZH-L0
00'95€ (G#) ,0Z X 8/S a0y (02) 0£500-¥Z TevE P8ydAed  vZ/S0/£0 VLAY 4150y SOSI-6Z4-L0
8L6YT'T ¥IAMIAR SUILYIH INIL ISYHIYNG 6ESO0-¥T 06vE DPayYdAed  vZ/S0/€0 TLdYD d1SOY S0ST-62v-20
01671 S3LON 335 -SISVHIUN SNOINVA 0TS00-¥2 SoL  »paydhed  pz/6Z/20 WLIdYD d1SDY S0ST-6Z9-£0
18°76L S3LON 335 -$3SYHIUNC SNOIYVA 0250072 S0L  mpsydhed  vz/ez/zo YLD d1SoY SOST-621-£0
00°L¥9°sE SISYINGNS .9 560 TLTE-dN LOA14 £1S00-4Z 68ve M@y Aed  vz/rzfeo IVLIdYD d1SDY S0ST-6Zb-L0
LSTFT i zm%s_ LSNIFSLYYd TVIILD3ANT LEYOO-12 PRy AR bZ/2T 70 TVLIdYD 41504 SOST-6Z¥-L0
. - Jupwwon/ejeq UonIesue)), L edAL T agee UoRdLseq UN0asY “J3qUinN Junoay

YZ0Z/1E/2T niy3 sasusdxa pue sanusAsy d1A

Ajroiny jedpjunpy



940 9 3deq

ov'€9tT's

68°L80°0%L

¥9°56
L8T6ETE
00°8VETT
00°L49°LTT
00°048°CT
00'SZE'ES
00'0vE0T
ST EYT-
66'SZEVI

Bunesado 1oN

asuadx3 |ej0),

3 ONAd ANOE HLNY YAM3IS OM €202 TSLTO-Y2
334 ONIddVL HLNY Y3M3S DM E20Z 09LT0-¥¢
SLWAD HOLd3DHALINI %3FUDHALSTHD £8LT0-¥Z
YLNAD HOLdIDHILNI HIFUIUILSIHD Z6ZT0-¥E
ELINAD HOLdIDHILNI NIFUIYILSIHD 9TS00-+T
TLINAD HOLdIDHILNI NIFUIYILSIHD LLE00-F2
TLNAd HOLdIDYILNI M3THIHILSIHD 9LE00-12

INNO3SIA AVd ATYVYI ST2Z20-v2

A 8NH/M Y33INYD YIMIS,00Z 8TIN STZZ0-vZ

SOy 50

81SE
L158€
6T4¢
01se
88ve
osve
1022474
TA%S
STSE

$20Z/TE/2T n1Y) sasuadx3 pue sanuanay qrA
Auoyany jedpiungy

8y Aed
28Y) Aed
H2ayD Aed
SRy Aed
d9yD Argd
38y Aed
3§84 Aed
BYD Aeg
Masyd Aed

¥Z/62/L0
vZ/6T/L0
v2/50/80
¥2/90/90
vZ/Lzfeo
vz/¥1/20
ve/rT/20
¥z/zo/0T
¥Z/T0/0T

Aeq

TVLIdVYD NIHSOD 1S3Mm

IVLIdYD NIHSOD LS3IM
IVLIdYD H334D HILSIHD
IVLIdYD X334 W3LSTHD
TYLIdYD 334D WILSIHD
TYLIdYD HA3YD YILSIHD
AVLIdYD H33HD HI1SIHD
TVLIdYD IS
TYLIdVD "JSIN
“uondizasen Hinoay

000€-6Z4-£0

0019-62F-L0
0019-62¥-L0
00LE-621-L0
00LE-62v-£0
00LE-6Z%-L0
00LE-62%-L0
00LE-621-£0
000£-620-L0




17 East Gay Street p. 610.696.8225
West Chester, PA 19380 www.gawthrop.com

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC

Atrorneys ar Law

Patrick M. McKenna
610.696.8225 x 1550
610.344.0922 fax
pmckenna(@gawthrop.com

October 11, 2024

Via Email ddavis@eastgoshen.org
Derek Davis, Manager

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Re: 2025 Fees for Legal Services
Dear Derek:

Attached is our engagement letter setting forth the terms of our engagement for 2025. Please
be advised that for 2025, Gawthrop Greenwood has no plans to change the rates or the terms of
engagement under which we currently service East Goshen Township Municipal Authority.

The firm is pleased to have the continuing oppottunity to provide legal services to the
Township in 2024 at our current rate of $205 per hour for Partners and $195 for Associates. I
highly value our relationship with East Goshen Township Municipal Authority and its officials and
staff. Twould expect that for purposes of budgeting you would be safe in assuming that our
experience in 2025 will be similar to the amount of wotk we did in 2024,

Very truly yours,

" R

Patrick M. McKenna

Enclosute
cc David Ware, Ditrector of Finance (via email)




17 East Gay Street p. 610.696.8225
West Chester, PA 19380 www.gawthrop.com

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC

Attorneys ai Law

Patrick M, McKenna
610.696.8225
610.696.7111 fax
pmckenna@gawthrop.com
October 11, 2024

Via Email: ddavis@eastgoshen.org

Derek Davis, Manager

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

RE: Solicitorship — East Goshen Township Municipal Authority

Dear Derek,

We are pleased to have been engaged to setve as legal counsel to the East Goshen Township
Municipal Authority. Our representation is limited to the matter as described below. To the extent
you wish to engage our fitm to represent you regarding other matters, you will be required to sign a
sepatate engagement agreement describing the scope of that representation prior to our initiation of
services. It is our policy to confitm in writing the nature of the engagement and the terms of our
legal representation. If you do not understand all of the terms or language in this engagement

agreement, please contact Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire prior to signing this engagement agreement.

Identification of Parties: This Engagement Agreement is made between Gawthrop Greenwood,
PC, hereinafter to as “Law Firm,” or “We” or “Out” ot “Us” and East Goshen Township
Municipal Authority hereinafter referred to as “You” or “Client(s).” Moreover, Law Firm represents
only you and represents no other individual or entity in this matter. Furthermore, there are no

intended third-party beneficiaries to the relationship between our law firm and you.

Scope of Representation: We have been engaged to represent East Goshen Township Municipal

Authority as general counsel or Solicitor to handle all matters of representation, except as we may

later agree should be handled separately or by outside legal counsel.




Limited Scope of Representation: The scope of our representation does not include advice ot
services regarding accounting, tax, personal financial matters or business management, and related
non-legal matters and advice. If you wish for us to consult with other professionals retained by you
regarding this matter, we will communicate with you in writing to confirm the scope of such

consultations prior to initiating same.

Legal Fees and Billing Statements: We will submit a bill to you every thirty days. Expenses will
be separately stated on the bill and our fees will be charged as indicated below. Our billing
statements are due and payable upon presentation, and are overdue if not paid by the due date set

forth on the statements.

You are responsible for payment of all legal fees, expenses, and disbursements, regardless of
whether ot not any money is recovered on your behalf through a setdement or judgment. Please
see the “Dxpenses” provision and “Late Payment and Failure to Pay” provisions of this agreement
for further information, To the extent we are successful in recovering a settlement or judgment on
your behalf, all legal fees, costs and expenses not previously paid by you will be deducted from the
gross amount recovered in the settlement or judgment. We will provide you with a summary

statement listing these deductions at the time of any payment to you from a settlement or

judgment.

On the basis of our time, charges are as follows:
$205 per hour for the setvices of partners;

$195 per hour for the services of associates;
$125 per hour for the services of paralegals; and

$80 per hour for the services of administrative assistant.

From time to time, it is necessary to adjust our houtly rates to compensate for increased experience
factors or for inflationary cost increases in our economy. We will, of course, notify you of such

adjustments.



T will act as Solicitor and lead counsel for you and will be the principal point of contact, In addition, I
will be supported by my partner, Stacey L. Fuller, Esquire and my colleague Robert C. Jefferson, 1V,
Esquire who is an associate attorney with the Law Firm. Other individuals may assist with the case
from time to time ot even assume the case as lead attorney. The use of junior lawyers, paralegals, and
law cletks results in a direct savings to you, since they can more economically perform tasks which
do not require the attention of a senior partner. If you have any questions or concerns regarding

delegation of responsibilities and work between attorneys, please contact us to discuss these issues.

It is our policy to ciesclibe services performed in a detailed manner so that you may be able to
understand fully the services and the charges. If there are any questions relating to the services or the
charges, we will be pleased to discuss them with you at the eatliest possible time after receipt of the
billing statement, since the matters will be freshest in our memory at that titne. Accordingly, you
agree to notify us in writing ot emnail within 30 days of receiving our billing statemnent if you
dispute any entty for legal services or chaiges on any billing statement. In the absence of any wiitten
objections thereto within 30 days of your receipt of a billing statement, you will be deemed to have
accepted and acknowledged the billing statement as cotrect through the period covered by the

billing statement.

In addition, if as a result of our engagement, we are required to produce documents or appear as a
witness in connection with any governmental or regulatoty examination, audit, investigation or other
proceeding or any litigation, arbitration, mediation, or dispute involving you or any related persons,
you are responsible for costs and expenses teasonably incurred by us (including professional and

staff time at then-scheduled houtly rates and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incutred by us),

Expenses: In the coutse of rendering legal services to you, it may be necessary for us to incur
expenses and administrative fees for items such as filing and recording fees, deposition transcripts,
computerized legal research, notary service, overnight or special delivery setvice, postage, photo-
copying, facsimile transtnissions, telephone calls, travel, lodging, meals, and overtime for Law Firm
administrative and other staff services. The actual expenses and administrative fees incusred will
vary depending on the services that we provide to you. Certain expenses and administrative fees

may include an adjustment, above cost, to cover our expenses and administrative fees in providing



the billed service. However, expenses paid entirely to third parties, such as travel and lodging

expenses, will be billed to you as our out-of-pocket costs.

Expense items and administrative fees incutted on your behalf will be itemized separately and listed
on out billing statements as “disbursements.” Third-party expenses may be forwarded directly to
you fot payment. As is customaty, expense dishursements may not be cuttent at the time of final

billing. Remaining disbutsements, if any, will be billed at a later date.

Late Payment and Failute to Pay: If you fail to pay our statements in full on or before the due
date set forth on the statements, we reserve the right to assess you with a monthly service charge
equal to 1% of all legal fecs, expenses, administrative fees and disbursements that ate past due. This
monthly service charge will be billed  to you at the end of each month in which a late payment

occurs. In no event will the service charge be greater than that permitted by any applicable law.

In the event that we ate tequired to file an action or proceeding to collect any late payment or
assessed monthly service charge, you will be tequired to pay for all costs of collection, including
without limitation all filing fees, third-patty expenses and attotney fees incurted for our efforts in
collecting such amounts. If we use our own attotneys ot legal assistants to pursue such an action or
proceeding, the legal and administrative fees charged shall be calculated on an houtly basis using the

applicable houtly rates for the attorneys and legal assistants who perform such work.

File Retention and Destruction: At the conclusion of your matter, this matter will be closed, and
we will retain a client file of your matter for a period of seven years. We may stote some or all
client file matertals in a digital format. In the process of digitizing such documents, any original
paper documents provided by you will be returned to you. Any copies of paper documents provided
by you will not be returned to you unless you request such copies in writing, After any ot all paper
documents are digitized, we will destroy all paper documents in the client file, subject to the
exceptions noted above. At the expiration of the seven-year period, we will destroy all client file
matetials unless you notify us in writing that you wish to take possession of them. This clause
applies to any client file materials being held ot stored by a third-patty vendor. We reserve the
right to charge administrative fees and costs associated with researching, rettieving, copying and

delivering such files, as delineated in the Expenses section of the Ingagement Agreement.



Client Review of this Agreement: You have 2 right to have this engagement agreement reviewed
by another Law Firm prior to signing it. Likewise, you have the right to teview this engagement
agreement outside the presence of this Law Firm and away from the Law Firm’s office ptior to
sipning it. You understand that this Law Fitm is not retained until the signed original engagement
agreement is returned to the Law Fivm, including the corresponding tetainer.

If you have any questions or concerns about the terms of this engagement agreement, please contact
us immediately. On behalf of the Law Firm, we appteciate the oppottunity to tepresent you in this

mattet,

Very truly yours,
Patrick M. Mcl W

By signing this agreement, I confitm that have I read this engapement agreement, undezstand its

provisions, and agree to abide by it.

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED TO:

Derek Davis Date
Township Manager

[Client Signature]



Since 1884

H.A. PYeHart & Son

, o
Transportation Equipment Specialists W\“ \1\

\9 ;
&G&{O“‘) \'\

JANUARY 6, 2025 \~ /l ‘ 9‘

%

QUOTE # J0373

EAST GOSHEN TWP
ATTN: MARK MILLER
610-692-7171

MMILLER@EASTGOSHEN.ORG
QUOTE

REFERENCE STATE OF PA DGS CONTRACT # 4400028109
FURNISH ONLY
(1) SUBSITE PROTRAK TRACTOR
CAMERA CONNECTION -4 PIN

18” —30” CRAWLER KIT
6” CRAWLER KIT

ACCESSORY KIT
SONDE 512HZ
6 PIN TO 4 PIN ADAPTORS (2)
LIST PRICE: $ 16,440.23
DGS DISCOUNT 3%: - $ 493.21
SHIPPING:  $350.00
% DAY OF TRAINING @ $ 142.00/HR:  $ 568.00
TOTAL AS EQUIPPED: $ 16,865.02
OPTIONAL:
TRAKSTAR CAMERA
CAMERA CONNECTION — 4 PIN ADDITIONAL: $ 20,301.92

(INCLUDES DGS DISCOUNT ONLY)
TOTAL WITH OPTION: $ 37,166.94
SUBSITE FACTORY LEAD TIME IS ABOUT 6 TO 8 WEEKS, PLUS SHIPPING.
*** DUE TO VOLATILE CHANGES WITH STEEL PRICING, THIS QUOTE WILL NEED TO
BE REVIEWED PRIOR TO ORDER AND IS ONLY VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM THE
DATE OF THIS QUOTE#*#**
THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO SUBMIT OUR QUOTE

JEREMY KOERING

311 Crown Point Road * Thorofare, NJ 08086-9999
Phone: 856-845-2800 * 800-222-0271
Fax: 856-845-2461



SALES REPRESENTATIVE
732-761-4123

[~ F -2A75

CUSTOMER APPROVAL DATE

P.O. #

311 Crown Point Road * Thorofare, NJ 08086-9999
Phone: 856-845-2800 * 800-222-0271
Fax: 856-845-2461



